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Memorandum 

 

To:  Expert Panel for Cosmetic Ingredient Safety Members and Liaisons 
From:  Christina L. Burnett, Senior Scientific Writer/Analyst, CIR      
Date:  November 30, 2020 
Subject: Safety Assessment on Barley-Derived Ingredients as Used in Cosmetics – Wave 2 
 
Enclosed is a human repeated insult patch test (HRIPT) for a lotion containing 1.8% Hordeum Distichon (Barley) 
Extract.  There were 102 subjects that completed the study and the test material was applied undiluted under semi-
occlusive patches.  It was determined that the test material may elicit slight dermal irritation but it was not a dermal 
sensitizer. 
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Memorandum

TO: Bart Heldreth, Ph.D.
Executive Director - Cosmetic Ingredient Review

FROM: Carol Eisenmann, Ph.D. 
Personal Care Products Council

DATE: November 24, 2020

SUBJECT: Hordeum Distichon (Barley) Extract

Clinical Research Laboratories, Inc.  2012.  Repeated insult patch test (lotion containing 1.8%
Hordeum Distichon (Barley) Extract.

Distributed for Comment Only -- Do Not Cite or Quote



Distributed for Comment Only -- Do Not Cite or Quote

Lotion contains 1.8% Hordeum Distichon Barley Extract
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